MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Community Planner
Date: July 24, 2013

Regarding: ~ Agenda for Planning Commission Meeting on August 1, 2013

The Monroe County Regional Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on
Thursday, August 1, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in the boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building. The
public is welcome to attend.

AGENDA
MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE J.P. KENNEDY BUILDING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 2013
6:00 P.M.
l. Call to Order

. Approval of the July 11, 2013 Minutes of the Monroe County Regional Planning
Commission Meeting

II. Old Business
IV.  New Business
A. Annual Meeting, election of officers;

B. Subdivision Plat, Henry Winters property, 187 Mt. Harmony Rd., Tax Map 135,
Parcel 033.00;

C. Subdivision Plat, Sylvia Gay, Tax Map 196, Parcel 120, Hwy. 68,
D. Review of Monroe County Soils Map information
E. Training Reminder for August 26, 2013;

V. Other Business

VI.  Adjournment



